

**MINUTES OF THE LLANELIDAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY,  
6<sup>th</sup> JULY 2017 AT THE VILLAGE HALL, LLANELIDAN AT 8.00 PM**

**PRESENT:** Cllrs John Brooks (Chairman), Iola Jones, Hywel Lloyd, David Roberts, John Roberts, Hugh Evans OBE, Richard Salisbury and Clerk

**1. APOLOGIES:** None

**2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

No declarations of interest were received

**3. CONFIRM THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS COUNCIL MEETING**

Members confirmed the minutes of the previous Council meeting held on the 11<sup>th</sup> May 2017 as a true record and signed by the Chairman.

**4. ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIRMAN FOR THE 2017/18 TERM OF OFFICE**

Members elected Councillor Richard Salisbury as Vice-Chairman of the Council for the 2107/18 term of office.

**5. DECLARATIONS OF ACCEPTANCE OF OFFICE**

Cllr Iola Jones and Hugh Evans signed their Declarations of Acceptance of Office.

**6. SIGNING OF MANDATE**

The new mandate was duly signed.

**7. MATTERS ARISING**

a) Village Green – Council seeking further advice

b) Debfiltrator - Clerk will make further enquiries

c) Dilapidated road leading from Cwm, past Gwndir and Merllyn down to the village, Mr Tim Towers, DCC informed Clerk that they would 'jet patch' it. Clerk will now contact Mr Tony Ward, Head of Highways and Environment, Denbighshire County Council stating that as this is only a temporary measure, it is not good enough. We would be grateful if he could look into this matter for us.

d) Bus Selter at Rhyd y Meudwy – Cllr Hugh Evans is in touch with Peter Daniels, Denbighshire County Council who will contact the proposed builder.

e) North Wales Regional Emergency Planning – Eilwen Jones, Officer – timescale for rolling out of the final template is 12-15 months which will bring us to July 2018.

The areas that have been chosen for the pilots are Ruthin, Colwyn Bay, Llandona, Felinheli, Overton, Trelawnyd & Gwaenysgor.

**8. FINANCE**

Balances – Current Account - £2,260.31    Deposit Account - £6,009.26

**9. PLANNING**

None

## **10. CORRESPONDENCE**

- 1) Peter Daniels, Denbighshire County Council – Have your say on the future bus Services - Clerk will respond. Clerk forwarded this to Councillors.
- 2) David Davies, Denbighshire County Council – Ruthin Cluster Meeting – Chairman will attend.
- 3) N W Fire & Rescue Authority – consultation to plan how fire & rescue services should be developed in N Wales in the future – deadline 31<sup>st</sup> July 2017  
website [www.nwales-fireservice.org.uk](http://www.nwales-fireservice.org.uk). Clerk forwarded this to Councillors.

## **11. ANY OTHER BUSINESS**

- 1) Graham Boase, Head of Planning & Public Protection, Denbighshire County Council will be contacted regarding planning regulations that were discussed previously on the 5<sup>th</sup> January 2017.
- 2) Clerk will contact Denbighshire County Council re bridle path from the staggered crossroad B  
y 'Cefn y Bidwal' – also known as 'Y Gefn FFordd'
- 3) Secretary to the village hall to be informed of the key holders on behalf of the Community Council.
- 4) The vacancy for the Community Council clerk will be taken by Mr Dave Rose from LLandegla as from the 7<sup>th</sup> September 2017.

## **12. NEXT COUNCIL MEETING – Thursday, 7<sup>th</sup> September 2017 at the Village Hall at 8.00 pm**

# **CYNGOR CYMUNED LLANELIDAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL**

**A COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEETING WILL BE HELD ON  
THURSDAY, 7<sup>TH</sup> SEPTEMBER 2017 AT 8.00.PM  
AT THE VILLAGE HALL, LLANELIDAN**

## **AGENDA**

- 1 Apologies**
- 2 Declarations of Interest**
- 3 Confirm the minutes of the previous Council meeting**
- 4 Matters arising from the minutes**
- 5 Finance**
- 6 Planning issues**
- 7 Correspondence**
- 8 Any other business**
- 9 To confirm the date of the next Council meeting –  
Thursday, 2<sup>nd</sup> November 2017**

